

APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Siemens Components, Inc.
Iselin, New Jersey 08830

Docket Nos. 030-21065
030-21066
License Nos. 29-13374-05E
29-13374-06

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 8 and 13, 1985, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), the following violations were identified:

License Numbers 29-13374-05E and 29-13374-06

- A. License Conditions No. 13 of License No. 29-13374-05E, and 14 of License No. 29-13374-06 require distribution and possession of material in accordance with statements, representations and procedures contained in application dated May 9, 1984.

Item 9 of this application requires the gas tubes to be stored in a restricted, fenced-in area designated for storage of special electronic components within the licensee's warehouse in Mt. Laurel, New Jersey. Only the supervisor and two Material Handlers are to have access to this area.

Contrary to these requirements, since May 31, 1984, these gas tubes containing Pm-147 have been stored in an unrestricted, open storage area to which access was not controlled.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI)

- B. 10 CFR 19.11(a) and/or (b) requires each licensee to post or make available the documents specified: (1) Parts 19 and 20 of the Regulations; (2) the license, license conditions, documents incorporated into the license by reference, and amendments; and (3) operating procedures applicable to the licensed activities.

Contrary to these requirements, as of the dates of this inspection, copies of the licenses, license conditions and documents incorporated into the licenses were not available at the Mt. Laurel, New Jersey site.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

8510070150 850919
REG1 LIC30
29-13374-05E PDR

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Siemens Components, Inc. is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.